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From: alexandra@guifmanagementgroup.com
-~ Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 1:54 PM

To: . CorpAddressChange !
- Ce: Alexandra Muncz
" Subject: EIN 27-1963517

Attachments: EIN.pdf

The DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS), has assigned us an
Employer Identification Number (EIN). Plase add this number to the records of Gulf Management
Group, LLC. : l

I would like aiso to add this email address {Alexandra@gulfmapagementgroup.com) to the Division
of Corporations database, so you can use it for mailing of future Annual Report Reminder Notices

-

The Document file Number is: £10000028384
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Thanks in advance for your attention. ;
|

!

Alex.andra Munoz
GULF MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC.
407-456-3000
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
- CINCINNATT OH

45999-0023

GULF MANAGEMENT GROUP

CHRISTOPHER PATRICK OCONNELL SOLE M
7512 DR PHILLIPS BLVD STE 50-351
ORLANDQ, FL 32819

Date ofréhis notice: 02-23-2010

Employer . .Identification Number:
27-1963517
1

Form: SS-4
be

Number oﬁ this notice: CP 57% G

For asgistance you may call us at:
1-800-829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THTS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

‘Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN}. We assigned you

EIN 27-

1963517.

documents, even if you have no employees.
records. :

Thig EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
Please keep this notice in your permanent

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important

that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above.

Any variaticn

may-cause a delay in procesasing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even

cause you to be assigned more than one EIN.

If the information is not correct as shown

.above, please make the correction using the attached tear off sﬁub and return it to us.

- I
A limited liability company (LLC) may file Form 8832, Entity Classification Election,
and elect to be classified aa an association taxable as a corporation.

If the LLC is

eligible to be treated as a corporation that meets certain testa and it will be electing S
corporation status, it must timely file Form 2553, Election by a Small Business

Corporation.

The LLC will be treated as a corporation as of the effective date of the S

- - . corporation election and does not need to file Form 8832.

. ~ visit ocur Web site at www.irs.gov.®
- T 1-800-8295-3676

7+ THPORTANT REMINDERS:

W

u.—' -

Te obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
If you do not have acceéess to the Internet, call
{(TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is issued conly

. one time and the IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

Use thig EIN and your name exactly as they appear atr the top of this notice on all

vour federal tax forms.

+

Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

s If you have questions about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
- - us at the address shown at the top of this notice.

at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter!
write us, do not complete and rxeturn the stub.

If you write, please tear off the stub

If you do not need to

Thank you for your cooperaticn.
1

v
1
i
!
H



T6£-05 AIS QAT

. e -

6TBZE 14 'OUNYTHO
€ SATTTIH ¥d ZTISL
W AT0S TTINNODO MOTHIVd YIHACLSI¥HD

dNCYD LNIWIDYNYW JATIND

JOH0ON
(LTSEI6T-LT  THIGWAN NOIIVOIJLINIAI HIAOTIWA

0T0Z~

™

6666666666

& §SLS dD

{LODZ-L "ABY¥) D §

a6

P-5E

€2-20 IDILON SIHL 40 3I¥d

LS do

6666666666

Illllll'll||II;IIIIIIIIIIIIIllllllllllllll‘lllllllll
E200-66659F HO ILYNNIDNID
HOTAYHAS HONSATY TYNMHAINT

¥-88 WHO4

- { }

ITED 03 SwTl 3sa2g Jaquny auoydsTal INOX

TE82APPE JI0 sueU anod uTrT eIocIaI= Aue 3psaxco

areaTd

‘qumonoe oA AIrjuspT Aew sm OB

asuspuodssizos Aue yitm aed styl uInisy

*8pI0Oal INoA Aoy jxed a1yl -dooy

o JmMo 0TCZ-EEZ-20

D8LS . (RTNQ 35S0 SUI)

|



